

## CONTACT ME AT



AV-786 Malir City Karachi



aaqib.khalique@outlook.com



03228253110

## SKILLS SUMMARY

HTML

CSS

BOOTSTRAP

JAVASCRIPT

**JQUERY** 

ANGULAR JS

ASP.NET MVC

.NET CORE

C#

WEB API

A.JAX

ENTITY FRAMEWORK

THREE TIER ARCHITECTURE PATERN

CLEAN /ONION ARCHITECTURE

.NET MAUI BLAZOR HYBRID

AZURE FUNDAMENTALS

# **AAQIB KHALIQUE**

# FULL STACK .NET WEB & MOBILE APP DEVELOPER

#### **OBJECTIVE**

Self-motivated Developer adds high level of experience over more than 2+ years collaborating and working on multiple web and mobile app projects. Passionate, hardworking coder with penchant for developing customized interfaces that factor in unique demands for accessibility, reachability and security. Organized approach to meeting multiple, concurrent deadlines. Pulls from active knowledge of current technology landscape to promote best practices in web design.

# **EDUCATIONAL HISTORY**

ADVANCE DIPLOMA IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING APTECH LEARNING CENTER | 2020-2023

## INTERMEDIATE IN SCIENCE

GOVERNMENT DEGREE COLLEGE MURAD MEMON | 2016 - 2018

## MATRICULATION IN SCIENCE

PRIDE CITIZEN MODEL SECONDARY SCHOOL | 2016

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

# SMCT | ModernAppstech LLC Full Stack .Net web & mobile app Developer

June 2023 - Continued - Karachi

# 1) HRMS Web

- Employee Module
- Leave , Loan ,Advance Salary Request and Approval Module
- Attendance Management with Thumb ZKteko Machine
- Dynamic User Wise Security For Approvals

# **Technology stack:**

C# , DOT NET CORE MVC ,WEB API , HTML , CSS , jquery, Javascript, SQL SERVER, ENTITY FRAMEWORK

# 2) HRMS MOBILE APPLICATION

- Location Wise Attendance In & Out
- Sending request for Leave, Loan and Advance Salary.
- Status of Attendance, Leave, Loan and Advance Salary.

#### Technology stack:

C#, WEB API, HTML, CSS, Maui Blazor Hybrid, Mudblazor

# 3) Sign Agreement

- creating contracts for owner and tenant
- E-signature from web

# Technology stack:

C# , DOT NET CORE MVC ,WEB API , HTML , CSS , jquery, Javascript, SQL SERVER, ENTITY FRAMEWORK

# Texitech | .Net Developer

June 2022 - June 2023 - Karachi

# 1) HR Application

- Leave Application Management with Workflow
- Attendance Management with Thumb Machine integration

# **Technology stack:**

M-Files, C#, DOT NET Framework

# 2) Procure to Pay (chase up)

• Generating Invoices , Delivery Challan from Custom Application (mvc) To M-Files

# **Technology stack:**

 $\mbox{M-Files}$  ,  $\mbox{C\#}$  ,  $\mbox{DOT}$  NET Framework ,  $\mbox{MVC}$  ,  $\mbox{HTML}$  ,  $\mbox{CSS}$  ,  $\mbox{JavaScrript}$  Angular Js

# S.AbdullaHomes (HomeSolutions) | .Net Developer

March | 2022 - June 2022 - Karachi

# 1) ERP Sales

• Customer Referrer Module

# **Technology stack:**

 $\mbox{C\#}$  ,  $\mbox{DOT}$  NET MVC ,  $\mbox{HTML}$  ,  $\mbox{CSS}$  ,AJAX,  $\mbox{SQL}$  SERVER ,  $\mbox{ADO}$  .NET

# 2) WMS Discount Module

• Discount Verification Manage with Workflow for Branch and Management.

# **Technology stack:**

C# , DOT NET CORE ,WEB API ,SQL SERVER , ELSA WORKFLOW LIBRARY , LIQUID , JAVASCRIPT

# OUT2SOL | JR .Net Developer

MAY 2021 - JANUARY 2022 - KARACHI

# 1) DPW Easy Training

• Training Management System of DP World Jeddah Port

# **Technology stack:**

 $\mbox{C\#}$  ,  $\mbox{DOT}$  NET CORE MVC , WEB API , HTML , CSS , ANGULARJS , JQUERY PLUGINS , SQL SERVER

CHART. IS, ENTITY FRAMEWORK, THREE TIRE ARCHITECTURE PATERN

# 2) DPW SLS

• DP World Safety Leadership is to Capture Incidents and to apply safety in organization

# **Technology stack:**

C# , DOT NET CORE MVC ,WEB API , HTML , CSS , ANGULARJS , SQL SERVER, ENTITY FRAMEWORK , THREE TIRE ARCHITECTURE PATERN

# 3) Console App & Web API

 Integration Between DPW SLS, Mena HR & DPW Easy Training Databases For Employee data

# **Technology stack:**

C# , DOT NET FRAMEWORK ,WEB API ,ENTITY FRAMEWORK , SQL SERVER

# 4) O2S Track

Out2sol Task Management System

# **Technology stack:**

C# , DOT NET MVC ,WEB API , HTML , CSS , ANGULARJS , SQL SERVER ,ENTITY FRAMEWORK , THREE TIRE ARCHITECTURE PATERN